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Shoffstall, Lyn

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 31, 2010 2;12 PM

To: 'catherine PWFL'

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: CHANGE ADDRESS

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the tevel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: catherine PWFL [mailto:catherine@pwdistributors.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 2:10 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: CHANGE ADDRESS

Please | need to change the address of the company to:

14893 NE 20" Avenue
Miami, FL 33181

Thank you “Ré 3‘\ 3‘

Florida Limited Liability Company
SPW IMPORTERS LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L0OS000117632
FEIEIN Number 2714786581

Date Fited 12/10/2009
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

14845 N.E. 20TH AVE.
MIAMI FL 33181 US

Changed 05/04/2010

Mailing Address

14845 N.E. 20TH AVE.
MIAMI FL 33181 US

Changed 05/04/2010
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Registered Agent Name & Address

TERMINELLO, LOUIS J
2700 SW 37TH AVENUE
MIAMI FL 33133 US

Manager/Member Detail

Name & Address
Title MGMR

SALOCCHI, STEFANO
14845 N.E. 20TH AVE.
MIAMI FL 33181 US

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2010 03/08/2010

Document Images

Catherine Lelong

Office Manager

SPW Importers LLC

14893 NE 20th Ave

Miami, FL 33181

PH: 305-974-5295

PH: 305-974-5296

email: catherine@pwdistributors.com
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